Adult Mental Health Court

219" District Court

2100 Bloomdale Road

McKinney, TX 75701

C O L L I N C O U N T Y www.collincountytx.gov
972-548-4402

TO: Collin County Commissioner’s Court

FROM: Judge Jennifer Edgeworth, 219" District Court

DATE: January 17, 2025

RE: Consent to apply for a grant from the Office of the Governor for Specialty
Courts

The Collin County Adult Mental Health Court (AMHC) seeks to apply for a grant from the Office of
the Governor for Specialty Courts. The requested funding of $505,999.00, which requires no
matching contribution, will support the continued operations of the established Adult Mental Health Court
program. This program delivers comprehensive case management, community-based mental health treatment,
and supportive services to individuals enrolled in the program. In collaboration with LifePath Systems, the
county’s designated behavioral health service provider for individuals with mental illness and intellectual
disabilities, the grant will fund critical services during a one year grant period to enhance outcomes for program
participants.
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